Board of Qhosen Freeholders
Gounty of Burlington

Nefo Jerzey

. Physical Address:
Department of: SOLID WASTE 1200 Florence-Columbus Road
JEROME P. SHEEHAN Bordentown, NJ 08505
Director of Solid Waste
Mailing Address:
Phone: (609) 499-1001 PO. Box 429

Fax: (609) 499-5212 Columbus, NJ 08022

Memorandum
To: Municipal Recycling Coordinators
From: Susan Konen

Re: 2020 Labor Day Holiday Recycling Schedule
Date: August 26, 2020

The recycling schedule will shift to the next day due to the 2020 Labor Day Holiday.

Normal Monday recycling will shift to Tuesday and Tuesday recycling will shift to Wednesday,
Wednesday shifts to Thursday, Thursday shifts to Friday and Friday recycling shifts to
Saturday. Here are the dates for those affected. Please post the dates on your websites.

Have a happy and safe holiday!

Tues. Sept. 8th — Eastampton, Lumberton, Mt. Holly, Southampton
Wed. Sept. 9th — Hainesport, Mt. Laurel
Thurs. Sept. 10th — Cinnaminson, Maple Shade, Palmyra, Riverton

Fri. Sept. 11th — Joint Base MDL, New Hanover, North Hanover, Pemberton Boro.,
Pemberton Twp., Tabernacle, Washington, Wrightstown

Sat. Sept. 12th — Evesham

For more information call the Recycling Hotline 609-267-6889 or email
recycling@otchc.org

Get your recycling schedule, including paper shredding days, find where to
recycle old TVs and more with the Recycle Coach smartphone app! Available on
iTunes and GooglePlay app stores for Burlington County residents!

“Printed on Recycled Paper” www.co.burlington.nj.us




